Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 1:13 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Su Li (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: FWD Ref: TBA //LKK REF: Our Ref: CC4/FWD20003933/Ups3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLA 8913R(FWD) AND SFR 8777Z ON 10/03/2020]

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Agree to proceed DS.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FWD Ref: TBA //LKK REF: Our Ref: CC4/FWD20003933/Ups3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA
8913R(FWD) AND SFR 8777Z ON 10/03/2020]

FWD Ref: TBA Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/FWD20003933/Ups3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA 8913R(FWD) AND SFR 8777Z ON 10/03/2020

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he stopped at the traffic light as the light was red. When the traffic light turned green,

third party moved off slowly and our insured cut into his lane. Thus the accident happened.

Insured driver reported that he was stationary side by side with third party as the traffic light was red. When the
traffic light turned green, insured driver noticed that third party was not moving. Therefore, insured driver signaled
left, moved forward & switch lane in front of third party. At this moment, third party had moved forward and hit

onto our insured vehicle.

Third party had no video/ evidences. Only submitted a copy of WhatsApp Message between Insured & 3rd Party.

Based on reports, our insured changed lane while third party was driving on his own lane. BOLA 15 is applicable.

In view of this, kindly advise if we may proceed Direct Settlement with third party. Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

ATTENTION:
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the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
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